
FULTON: Born for the Timber Business!

First called Wade’s Station when the railroad came
through in the 1880s, the Virgin Pine Lumber Co. 
established a sawmill here in 1888. By 1889, the
name was changed to Behrman. In 1892, the mill 
was sold and became Scotch Lumber Co. The town’s
name was changed to Fulton, after Fulton, N.Y. The
New owners were from that state.

1910 AL
Highway 178,

Fulton, AL

(334) 636-9527

Visit us at Town
Hall, in the 

former First US
Bank office!

See our new
Morris Allday

Fire Station 
adjacent to 

Town Hall

We are proud of all our 
timber related industries 

and businesses:

• Canfor • Scotch Plywood 
• Scotch Land Management

• Fulton Logging • Silver Creek Logging
• Cox Pole Industries

TOWN OF FULTON

Pictured from left: Back Row- Danny Bedwell, Frank Martin, Mayor Mike Norris. Front
Row: Kim Averitt, Tiffany Powell, Betty Jean Luker and Town Clerk, Jennifer Stephens


